

NOTICE OF MEETING

Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee

MONDAY, 7TH SEPTEMBER, 2009 at 18:30 HRS – Committee Room 2, Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillor Lorna Reith (Chair), Councillor Gina Adamou, Councillor Rachel Allison, Councillor Gail Engert, Councillor Catherine Harris and Councillor Jayanti Patel.

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of late items of urgent business. Late items will be considered under the agenda item they appear. New items will be dealt with at Item 8 below.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the consideration becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that matter the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the member' judgement of the public interest.

4. MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 6)

To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2009 as a correct record.

5. LETTINGS STRATEGY CONSULTATION PRESENTATION (PAGES 7 - 18)

A presentation will be given on the impact of the new Lettings Strategy on Care leavers.

6. PERFORMANCE MONITORING: CHILDREN AND FAMILIES JULY 2009 DATA (PAGES 19 - 34)

To consider specified performance data for Looked After Children.

7. FOSTERING CAMPAIGN (PAGES 35 - 36)

To receive an information report updating on progress with the fostering campaign.

8. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS FOR LEAVING CARE AND ASYLUM SERVICE (PAGES 37 - 40)

To consider proposals for introducing a series of appropriate performance monitoring indicators for the Service.

9. HARINGEY PARK AND MUSWELL HOUSE INSPECTION REPORTS (PAGES 41 - 100)

To consider recent independent visitor and Ofsted inspection reports for the two Children's Homes and subsequent action plans developed.

(Further exempt information is set out under Item 12).

10. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any Items admitted at 2 above.

11. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for consideration of Items 9-10 as they contain exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1985); paras 1 & 2; namely information relating to any individual, and information likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

12. HARINGEY PARK AND MUSWELL HOUSE (PAGES 101 - 216)

13. CHILD SAFEGUARDING

A verbal update on safeguarding issues pertinent to the remit of the Committee will be provided.

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

To raise any items of AOB.

15. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

To note the dates of future meetings set out below:

- 20 October 2009
- 7 December 2009
- 25 January 2010
- 2 March 2010
- 12 April 2010

Yuniea Semambo Head of Local Democracy and Member Services 5th Floor River Park House 225 High Road Wood Green London N22 8HQ Maria Fletcher Principal Committee Coordinator Tel: 020 8489 1512 Email: <u>maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk</u>

28 August 2009.